
 
INDIAN INSTITUTE OF TROPICAL METEOROLOGY 

DR. HOMI BHABHA ROAD, PASHAN, PUNE 
 
PS/125/35/2016                             15 November 2016 

 
Sub: Minutes of the Pre-bid meeting of the "Supply and Installation of Combined Weather 

Sensor with Gadget" - Qty 05 Sets and "Supply and Installation of Multi-Weather 
Sensor" - Qty 02 Sets (as per tender document) held on 15/11/2016 at IITM, Pune. 

 
 A Pre-bid meeting relating to the "Supply and Installation of Combined Weather Sensor with Gadget" 
- Qty 05 Sets and "Supply and Installation of Multi-Weather Sensor" - Qty 02 Sets held on 15

th
 November, 

2016 at 11:30 hrs. at IITM, Pune.  
 

 In response to our Tender Notice No.PS/125/34/2016 and No.PS/125/35/2016, representatives of 
the following prospective bidders / firms / companies had attended the meeting. 
 

i) M/s. Dynalog India Limited, Mumbai / Pune 

ii) M/s. Environnement SA India Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai 
 

 Representative of the prospective bidders / firms / companies were asked about any suggestion, 
queries or technical advancement regarding tender document & Equipment to be procured. The Institute’s 
reply to the queries raised by M/s. Dynalog India Limited, Mumbai / Pune and M/s. Environnement SA India 
Pvt. Ltd., Mumbai is as given below: 
 

1. Web based software required for data logger or only data logger configuration and data download 
software on local PC will serve. 

Reply: only data logger configuration and data download software on local PC will serve. 
 

2. GSM modem required on data logger  
Reply: NO. 
 

3. Tender docs say only serial output of Sensors, whether analog / outputs are accepted.   
Reply: Analog output are also accepted along with serial outputs 
 

4. Please specify Storage capacity of data logger 
Reply: In GB range. 
 

5. Please specify scanning rate of data logger 
Reply: 1 Hz rate and 10 Hz  and also it should be user selectable scanning rate. 
 

6. Tower for mounting sensors required? If yes, what is the height of the tower? 
Reply: No. 
 

7. Enclosure required for data logger? If yes, what is IP rating of enclosure? 
Reply: Yes, IP66 standard. 
 
8. Installation locations for all two sets. 
Reply: Delhi, Hissar and Pune. 
 
9. Revised Last date of submission of bids: 14th December 2016 upto 12:00 hrs.  
 Revised Opening of bids (Technical only): 14th December 2016 at 15:00 hrs. 
 

The Pre-bid Committee suggested continuing / keeping the tender document as it is incorporating the 
changes detailed at Sr. No.1, 2, 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 8 and 9 above. 
 

  


